Appendix C

Melanie Sagar

From: Pearmain, Debie (C3232) GGG
Sent: 18 September 2024 08:44

To: _Licensing

Subject: Review of Statement of Licensing Policy

Categories: Melanie

Good Morning
In relation to the above | have just a couple of amendments which need to be updated:
3.15 — There are now only 2 pub watches which are: Northern and Cippenham/Chalvey/Town Centre ones.

Appendix B and C
The TVP Licensing email is: licensing@thamesvalley.police.uk there is no pnn in the email any longer.

Regards

Debie

Debie Pearmain
Police Licensing Officer
Windsor, Maidenhead, Ascot, Slough, Bracknell & Wokingham

www.thamesvalley.police.uk
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Licensing Forms:
GEN 40

Licensed Premises Checklist

Licensing Op Guidance:

Licensing & NTE Operational Guidance

Test Purchasing Operational Guidance

Op Makesafe Operational Guidance
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This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the
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addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the originator and not necessarily those of the
Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this email
or the information contained is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error please forward a copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete
the email and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as it will not be responded
to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police non-emergency number
101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.
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